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M Gmail

Fwd: FW: PPC/Be Our Guest

Katherine Drolett <drolettlaw@gmail.com> Sat, Jul 20, 2019 at 12:14 AM
To: Katherine Drolett <drolettlaw@gmail.com>

From: McLarry, Jason D. <Jason.McLarry@troutman.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:45 PM
To: Mike Dever <mdever@fdmlaw.com>
Subject: PPC/Be Our Guest

Mike,

Per our discussion: the second Palmer report and communications regarding City of Atlanta access to repair the void.
I’'m going to tell my client to hold off any action until we hear back from you. We didn’t discuss timing, but hopefully
you will have a better sense of your client’s position by early next week. Thanks.

Jason D. McLarry

Direct: 404.885.2754
Jason.McLarry@troutman.com

troutman sanders

600 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 3000
Atlanta, GA 30308

troutman.com

This e-mail message (and any attachments) from Troutman Sanders LLP may contain legally privileged and
confidential information solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you received this message in error, please delete
the message and notify the sender. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message (and
attachments) is strictly prohibited.
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